
From: Audrey Knox
Sent: 9/21/2010 6:06:16 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Bruce Foster (fosterBC@sce.com); Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); 
Carol Brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Don Schweitzer 
(dschweitzer@nrodigv.net); Brian Fisk (bfisk@ci.irvine.ca.us)

Burt, Helen
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HAB6); Wan, Fong
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXWl); Michael Peevey
(mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); Mark Gaines (mgaines@semprautilities.com); John Wohlmuth
(jwohlmuth@ci.palm-desert.ca.us); Jim Ferguson (jim@govlaw.com); Hal Snyder
(hsnyder@semprautilities.com); Michael Hoover (hoovermr@sce.com); Richard
Bloom (richard.bloom@smgov.net); Howard Choy (HChoy@isd.lacounty.gov);
Gwen Gross (ggross@iusd.org); Lynda Ziegler (lynda.ziegler@sce.com); Gene

_RiadiisufisJjTidriii2eiSlsce_coniL_Susan_Mnnves_fsusan_munyes@smgov.net)
Redacted ......................... ............................... .........................

To:
Redacted

Redacted

Redact

Redacted Thomas E
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Tim O'Donnell 
(timo@ci.brea.ca.us); Warren Mitchell (wmitchell@cleanenergyfuels.com)
Craig Perkins (cperkins@energycoalition.org); Allison Hart 
(ahart@energycoalition.org); Audrey Knox (aknox@energycoalition.org)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Aspen Accord Save-the-Date

Greetings, Aspen Accord Participants! Please save October 28 to 30 for the Fall Aspen Accord 
Conference, which will be held in the City of Palm Desert. Specific information on the 
conference agenda and logistics will be sent to you next week.

I look forward to seeing you all in Palm Desert.

Best regards,

Craig Perkins

Executive Director

SB GT&S 0687894
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suite 450

Irvine, CA 92618

949-701.4848 ext, 10

949-701.4844 (fax)

aknox@enerQvcoalition.org

www.enerqycoalition.orQ
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